# TIMOTHY SCOTT DANIEL

## ATTORNEY AT LAW

129 N. Court Sq. Waverly, TN 37185 (931) 264-4640 Office (931) 264-4640 Fax

scott@scottdaniellaw.com

#### OBJECTIVE

Highly focused, confident and dedicated Attorney with a strong sense of values and passion for the truth. Zealously advocates for Clients at all stages of litigation. Skilled in legal research and document writing to protect clients' interests and act on behalf of them.

#### EDUCATION -

Nashville, TN 2014-2018 Doctor of Jurisprudence

**Bethel University** McKenzie, TN 2012-2013 *Criminal Justice, B.S.* 

#### Nashville State Community College

Waverly, TN 2007-2008/2011-2012

Walter State Community College Greeneville, TN 2009 Law Enforcement Academy

Waverly Central High School Waverly, TN 2003-2007

## EXPERIENCE

**Daniel Law, PLLC |** Waverly, TN Attorney/Owner | Jan. 2021 – Present

**Three Rivers Title, LLC |** Waverly, TN *Attorney/Owner* | Oct. 2020 - Present

**City of New Johnsonville |** New Johnsonville, TN General Sessions Judge | 2022 - Present

**Hooper & Daniel, PLLC |** Waverly, TN Attorney/Founding Member | Jan. 2020 – Jan. 2021

**Southern States Police Benevolent Association** *Attorney* | Jan. 2020 – Present

**Scott Daniel, Attorney |** Waverly, TN *Attorney* | May 2019 – Jan. 2020

Nashville State Community College | Waverly, TN Adjunct Professor | Spring 2020

**New Johnsonville Police Dept.** | New Johnsonville, TN *Captain* | March 2017 – July 2019

**Neighborhood Realtors |** Waverly, TN *Principal Broker/Owner* | Nov. 2016 – Present

**State of Tennessee, Office of Child Safety** | Waverly, TN Investigator | April 2016 – March 2017

Humphreys Co. Sheriff's Office | Waverly, TN Police Officer | March 2009 – April 2016

# PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Tennessee Bar Association
- Humphreys County Bar Association
- American Land Title Association
- Tennessee Land Title Association
- Greater Nashville Realtor Association
- Tennessee Realtor Association
- National Realtor Association
- Southern States Police Benevolent Association
- Shriners International
- Masonic Lodge
- Lions Club International

## VOLUNTEER WORK

23rd Judicial District Child Advocacy Center | Charlotte, TN

Board of Directors / Vice President | 2017 – 2023 Advisory Board | 2023 – Present

**New Johnsonville Lions Club** | New Johnsonville, TN *Treasurer* | 2013 – Present

**Humphreys County Drug Alliance |** Waverly, TN *Board of Directors* | 2010 – 2022

**Humphreys County Fair Association |** Waverly, TN Board of Directors / Vice President | 2020 – Present

#### REFERENCES

• List of references available upon request.